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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAute)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August 2018 3:06 PM

To: Elaine Ngu; ‘Hasrianah Binte Hassan'

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto); SUR; KKLau

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DDA
10/8/2018, SLF 8130G (TP VEHICLE), SKU 6380Y (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: SLF8130G GIA REPORT pdf

Dear Elaine/Hasrianah,

please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SLF 8130G at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 41788.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report.

nMeanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | s{a08933)



WOCFS 18100454 | Kan Fook Sing Motor Workahap - Dafu

EMTHY DATE & TR 10MEAAE 17:15

SUSMITTED BY: Helen Foh

iMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report comectly the details of the accidant fo spasd up e clsims procsss.
andlor the Authorieed Driver.
a3 HumuuunpmﬂdedmmuﬂuﬂﬁlMEEam.mmmwmmormmmmmymlmmmnHm

2, This Form must be

repudiate polcy ability.

4.Them;ndmphmdﬁthyimmWﬁﬂmaﬂnMﬁMhﬁﬁmmmﬂmmmmmm.
5. Any faisa reporting may be raferred to

the

the Polica for investigation.

8. This raport will ba forwarded by fhe insunrs

archiving ‘and thal coples of this report will, for a fes, be made available upon application by interested parties.
‘.'.Ba.rmaIn-dgnmmmlsrapurlmﬂ'nlrm.-mm.younomuymmmmmmmmhmammamwmdhmwmmdumm

aforesaid.

ﬂmeummmmwmmewmmrwmww

Data Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Regisfration Number
insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

10/08/2018 17:15
10/08/2018 14:20
ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLF8130G

LIM KIM CHYE
S1473588G
MIKILIMKC@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92323989
OFFICE-92323889

TOYOTA
ALTIS

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was being used at \y ow pURPOSE

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy ..~

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type OF Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Nole Number
Driver

MName of Driver
MRIC hNo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5088528918

05/037/2018 - 150772019

LIM KiM CHYE
514735886

21/09/19861

OUTDOOR

2310611987

31 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92323989

OFFICE-82323988
MIKILIMKC@GMAIL. COM

Pago 1 of 15
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PARI/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
3588G

SLF8130G

No

13 Aug 2018

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 AUTO
Beige

2009

3274911965
MROS53ZEE106149638
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$17,500.00

16 Jul 2009

16 Jul 2009

1

$17,50000 /0

Yes
15 Jul 2019
$8,750.00

15 Jul 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$9,889.00

$911.00

$9,661.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Aug 2018

OK

https://vil.lta.gov.se/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregnput ?ZFUNCTION_ID=F030...

Page 1 of 1

13-Aug-18



Used Toyota Corolla Car for Sale in Singapore. - sgCarMart
sthCarMAanrT.COM

New Carg Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Ingurance

i CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
.. We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Page 1 of 2

Lagin  Sign up

Articles Farum Resources

sl ankbd sy

EOREE)

Toyota Corolla Price Range | Deprecigtion | 2009 | Vehice Type ~| N submitt b
Home = Llsed Cars # Direct Craners = Toyota Corpfla Al 164
Resources Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Buying Overview  Financial  Accessories  Similar  Research  Photas  Map CDiRECT DWHER)
=iling Add o Shoriisk Agd to Comgare Add & Mate Report Error nre A 3
- Car DREAls
P!.?e $10,888
termmark et
Depreciation 11,820 fyr [ 7]
I Th Ve
Reg Date 24-Jul-2009
Lt ¥ {11mths 10days COE left)
Manufactured 2009 [ 7]
Car Tyres
9 Mileage 101,201 km (11.2k fyr)
KUMHO TI
bl g Transmission Auta
Engine Cap 1,508 cc
comous Road Tax £742 fyr (7]
ECS T psat
Power BOLO KW (107 bhp)
S | | ok ot
Curb Weight 1,155 kg [ 7]
U nivers Ity Features Factory Fitted Features.
2 100% FREE
FOU n d at ion Accessories Factory Fitted Features. PABERWORK
SUPPORT FOR
Description Caonsignment Car. Very Well Mantained For & 9 Years BOTH BUYER
E x o ©Oid Carl Road Tax Fully Faid Tl Expiry! Dealer Dffered L
£3000 For Bady, Text Drive For Yourszlf,
— == Loan/Insurance/E Transfer Would Be Arrangad. Call II
s P : ]
S = Mow To Test Drive.
* Price Analyss
L3
- COE 59,689 [ 7]
t- aMy £17.500 n Seller Information
SUHTE C ARF £17,500 (7] Contact Person(s) = 100
LWEI_ 3EmmURSE Dereg Value 50,682 as ol today | ) o Contact No. SNo0e123
Mo. of Owners 3 [ 7] Enquiry [
Saturday Only| Type of Veh USEFUL FORMS
AUG o CRs
e = Receipt = Hand-over form
12-7 pm Availability Avallable L OIRECT CWNER ]
= M1
' Y = are id & Mote Instructions on how o complate a seller to end-
' consurmér deal
" Regardiess of buying or selling, well handle oSy
b wour I for FREE.
L T 3 b 4 CORRECT
Uit Paymant Usaful Services
. Transfer Fee 825 2] Afrasd of lermons? Request to have
Icon -ST this car evaluated professionally.
S‘uﬁbﬂsmmﬁmﬂi Dewn Payment 45,966 (cranae) M an @ i~ = _ _
Gattieg il % the B pzshie ™ ST R—— Vehicke Evaluation
Compare 1st Instalment 41,300 L 7]

hitp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=756552&DL=1000

13-Aug-18



Used Toyota Corolla Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM

MNew Cars Used Cars

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

%58 until it's SOLD!

Sell My Car

Directory Products

New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Estima 2.44

Insurance

Page 1 of 3
Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

= Erge VICOM svalustion

* Free grooming and & months mainisnance

= in-hoiuse workshop snsures quality service

» Mamber of SYTA and hire purchass associatron

» 100% deposil refund for unapproved loan m

JIB, YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Browse by Category e « Back { 1 2 ) Nex Sort by Date Posted VJ 20 results/page v |
38 vehicles Toyota Corolla Advanced Sear W Submiti
Make Model Prici Depreciatvon Réq Diate Eng Cap Mileage eh Type .
¥ gl ro0g Avallable
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 519 588 £11,820 fyr 29-Jul- 2009 1,598 cc 101,201 kmi Sedan Avallable
Corsignment Car, Very Well Maintained For A 3 Years Oid Car! Road Tax Fully Paid Till Expiry! Dealer Offered $3000 For Body. Test Drive For Yourself.
Loan/Tnsurance/E Transfer Would Be Asranged. Call .., CHEETTD
2 18 Tags: 2009 Toyota Coroilz, Toyota Comoll 5 oy
Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64 $14,800 57,970 fyr 18-May- 2009 1,598 cc 70,000 km Sedan Available
Viery Well Maintzined By 2 Pravious Owner, Very Low Mileage, Good For Short Term Usage Or Extend COE, View To Appreciate Tip Top Condition, Cal
Mow, Can't Miss,
Cyede B Carrage. Fulco Motor Dealer
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 417,500 58,540 fyr 11-Aug-2009 1,598 cc Sedan Availablie
1 Owner Mew Arrival, Most Popular Toyeta For Your Family And Daily Usage, Very Clean Interior And Own By Non Smoker, Fuel Saving Yet Powerful
Drive, In Original Condition Since Day. No Need Repair. We...
Posted: 11-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Towgka Corolla, Teyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 %19 800 55,610 fyr 01-0ct-2009 1,598 cc 148,000 km Sedan Available

1 Owner! Regularty Sarviced! Very Well Taken Care OF, Accident Fres, Tn House Financing And High Trade In Available! Call Now To View!

Hul Hua Credit Ffe Ltd

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.64 521 800 £9,930 [yr 30-Mow- 2005 1,598 cc Sedan Available
One Of The Bast Sedan Car In The Market, Most Reliabla And Fuel Efficient With Extremaly Low Maintenance! Suitable For Short Term Drive And
Future Renewal OF Coe! Well Maintan, Call Ouwr Name Sales Pe., I Pt o a0
Ka-Hup Vehicles Tradng

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 (New 538,800 $7,760 fyr 20-Feb-2009 1,598 cc 109,000 km Sedan Available

S-yr COE)
Frea Up To 1 Year Free Drive, $0 Down Payment, Low [nterest From 3.06%, Monthly Installment Frorm $599. Guaranteed The Bast Toyata Altis In The
Market, Call Us Now! I et 15 |
AENNTN {1954) Pre L1d

el 11-Aug 20168 Tags: 0049 Toyata Coralla, T
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 517,800 8,640 /yr F-Aug- 2009 1,598 ot 22,000 km Sedan Available
Compare -

htto://www.sacarmart.com/used cars/listing. php?MOD=Toyota+Corolla& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=200...

13-Aug-18



/ (4
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD 5 ‘{7/0}

1 Kakit Bukit Ave 6 ,7 s & (oo
#01-46 48,50 Autobay =
SINGAPORE 417883 g \1 ;
VEHICLE NO:SLF 8130G
aTy PARTICULAR
1PCS FRONT DOOR O/S /¥38 20 5.5  §148530 _~
1PCS FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR O/S  / 32+ 0 Aenf T8366.20
1 PCS FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK OS5 A1 T48520 X
1PCS FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD 0/S 41 $1,045.10 ¥
1PCS FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP OIS /§#£.1 o /et 826630 __—
| fC5 FRONT DOOR GLASS MOULDING O/S A4 $i0550 X
1PCS REAR DOOR 0/S A Lo Sody D $140510 —
1PCS REAR DOOR PROTECTOR O/S /7.0 4 836050 —
2PCS REAR DOOR HINGES O/S @$105.00 A1 $210.00 X
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER LOCK 0O/S A1 546650 X
1 PCS REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP O/S /& §- - Lo AeA $25050
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER TRIMBOARD O/S ~ £CL-/0 EG/ firA $1,022.30—
1PCS REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS O/S A1 85000 X
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR OIS A $315.50
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR 0/S Fn $405.20 Y
1PCS REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING A1 $105.50
1PCS CENTRE PILLAR O/S L $899.10
1PCS REAR FENDER 0/S /L $1,120.10 o
1PCS REAR BUMPER YFL- 20 e  $566.10—
1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS A $50007
1PCS ROCKER PANEL OUTER GARNISH 0/ 6 A v £l /;.'.;.rﬂ $988.10 =
1PCS REAR SHOCK ABSORBER O/S A7 540530
1PCS REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING OfS 2 A1 $645.10
1PCS REAR AXLE BEAM '2,-( Z A ™ 5188010 X
$14,898.60
S.NETT 12.00%
1PCS REAR SPORT RIM O/S c) 42005004/ 20
1PCS REAR TYRE OfS oA $3,005.000
1 SET FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER OIS aes  $605.00 £p
1 SET REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S AeA  $605.00 fp
LABOUR CHRAGES:
TO GHECK WIRING $80.00 20
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR ss80.00 {7
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN A2 $15000 X
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION,UPHOLSTREY $120.00 40
TO TRANSFER BOTH 0/S DOOR MECHANISM $150.00 |2y
50.9%9
g5t

L st



TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT $100.00 0

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE A $380.00 X
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING $120.00 £9

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $1,200.00 00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING §1,500.00 | L0

TOTAL $34,998.60

of the following:
Agrelatier spray painiing
« To 2l 3y 8 .':'l....'--,j.-'lﬂJ'-I-ﬂ;'E'i‘JN'E]'

o Parls oirice 1 g L) .-';]n'u"r.a'-'.rl
: o on & "Wt Prejudice” pasis
« Mo (liegal modifigationis] & al wEd
e damis | MusL DA TES sreeyed and
m Jr:..-.i.pc: ir, sl approval from insurance Company

Acknowiedged by Repaines

Syynalurne:

Diakad




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/MSG18014613/UTBNZ
Date: 03/08/2018

REFERENCE

:asTr:?g MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: AZB7909210ME

Claimant .

Vehicle No : SLFB130G Insured Vehicle No : SKUB380Y

Date of Loss: 10/08/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 568224

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLF8130G

Make & Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS, 1.6 (4) Engine No: 3274911965

Reg. Date: 16/07/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: MRO5S3ZEE106149638

Colour; Beige Odometer: 238145 km

Engine Capacity: 1598 cc

Market Value/Mew Car NJA

Price:

Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
COND RE
Front Tyre Size: 195/85R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Falken 6 mm Rear Left Side: Falken 6 mm
Front Right Side: Falken & mm Rear Right Side: Falken & mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Farts 31,118.60 4 06492 27,053.68 86.94
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,880.00 2,190.00 1,690.00 43.56
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 34,998.60 6,254.92 28,743.68 82.13
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,000.00
(5%) 34,998.60 5.000.00 29,988.60 85.7M1
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2,449 80 350.00 2,099.90 851
Nett Amount (S%) 37,448.50 5,350.00 32,098.50 B5.71
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/09/2018
Date Inspected: 13/08/2018 Inspected At: Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NGTE This report represents our findings af the Kme and place of inspection sfated herein. Such inspection has been camied out lo the best of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 3/9/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knowledge and ability but any other lability under any other circumstances is hereby axpressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 3/9/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Sep 2018)

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Parts: 143

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLFB130G)
Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
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These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT DOOR O/5 Badly Dented 1485.30F *1,235.20FL
2 1 *FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR OJS Bent 3686.20F *132.B0FL
3 1 “FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK OIS Mot Mecessary 48520F *FL
4 1 *FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD OIS Mot Necessary  1,045.10F “-FL
8 1 *FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP O/3 Necessary 266.30F  *14520FL
<] 1 *FRONT DOOR GLASS MOULDING OIS Mot Necessary 105.50F *-FL
T 1 *‘REAR DOOR OIS Badly Dented 1,405.10F *117520FL
] 1 *REAR DOOR PROTECTOR O/S Bent 3680.50F *115.00 FL
] 2 *‘REAR DOOR HINGES QIS Mot Mecessary 210.00F *FL
10 1 *REAR DOOR INNER LOCK OIS Mot Mecessary 466.50F *FL
11 1 *REAR DOOR INNER WEATHERSTRIP OIS Necessary 250.50F *145.20FL
12 1 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD O/ Deformed/Torn 1,022 30F "655.10FL
13 1 *REAR DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS OIS Mot Mecessary 50.00F *FL
14 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR QS Bent 315.50F *315.50FL
1% 1 ‘REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR OIS Serviceable 405.20F *FL
16 1 *REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING Mot Mecessary 105.50F *FL
17 1 *CENTRE PILLAR O/S Repair B99.10F *FL
8 1 *REAR FENDER O/S Repair 1,120.10F “FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER Torn 566.10F *485.20 FL
200 4 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00F “50.00 FL
21 *ROCKER PANEL OUTER GARNISH O/5 CutTomn 988.10F *645.50 FL
22 1 “REAR SHOCK ABSORBER O/S Mot Necessary 405.30F *-FL
23 1 *“REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING OIS Mot Mecessary B45.10F *-FL
24 1 "REAR AXLE BEAM Mot Mecessary  1,880.10F *FL
25 A *REAR SPORT RIM O/S (LOCAL REPAIR) Cut 12,005.00FS *120.00F5
26 1 *REAR TYRE QIS Mot Mecessary 3,005.00F3 “-FS
27 1 *SET FRONT DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S Necessary 605.00FS  *60.00FS
28 1 *SET REAR DOOR FRAME BLACK STICKER O/S  Necessary 605.00F5  *80.00F5
F=Franchise pari S=Spchett L=ListitemDisc .

Sub Total (S5) 31,118.60 5,339.90

- List Item Discount on L tems 0.00/25.00% (S3) 0.00 1,274.98

Total Parts (S5) 31,118.60 4,064.92
[ Repor was unsubmitted during this print-ou, |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's
Labour items
1 TO CHECK WIRING Mew 80.00
2 TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR New 80.00
3 TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN Mew 150.00
4 TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION,UPHOLSTERY New 120,00
5 TO TRANSFER BOTH O/S DOOR MECHANISM MNew 150.00
B TO CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 100.00
7 TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE New 380.00
8 TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING Mew 120.00
9 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS New 1,200.00
10  TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING Mew 1,500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,880.00
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Amount

20.00
50.00

80.00
120.00

60.00

60.00

600.00
1,200.00

2,190.00

i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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